
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Meeting: Tuesday, 4th June, 2019
   at 1.00 pm. (Committee Room No. 4)

A G E N D A

PART ONE

1.  Appointment of Chairman for 2019-2020  

2.  Urgent Items

To note any items which the Chairman considers to be of an urgent 
nature. 

3.  Delegations

To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting.

4.  Admission of Public and Press

To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda.

5.  Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda. 

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting).

Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.  



6.  Confirmation of Minutes

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 18th May, 2017.

3 - 4

7.  Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.  

FOR DECISION 

(D) 8.  Application for a Premises Licence 
 

5 - 76

PART TWO 

(D) 9.  Application for a Personal Licence  

NOT FOR PUBLICATION BY VIRTUE OF PARAGRAPH 2 OF PART
ONE OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION (VARIATION) ORDER 2006

NOTE (D) – Delegated
(R) – For Referral to Council

Membership of Committee
Councillors

Callister
Hall
Seward

For queries regarding this agenda, please contact:

Sharron Rushton
Democratic Services Officer
01229 876321
srushton@barrowbc.gov.uk

Published: Friday, 24th May, 2019.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Meeting: Thursday 18th May, 2017
at 2.40 p.m. (Drawing Room)

PRESENT:- Councillors Derbyshire, W. McClure and Proffitt.

Officers Present:- Graham Barker (Principal Environmental Protection and Licensing 
Officer), Jennifer Curtis (Senior Licensing Officer), Jane Holden (Acting Principal 
Legal Officer) and Sharron Rushton (Democratic Services Officer).

Others:- Paul O’Donnell (Local Authority Retained Solicitor from Brown Barron) 

1 – Appointment of Chairman for this meeting only

Nominations were requested for the appointment of Chairman of the Licensing Sub-
Committee for this meeting only.

Councillor Proffitt moved that Councillor Derbyshire be appointed as Chairman for 
this meeting only.  This was duly seconded and it was

RESOLVED:- That Councillor Derbyshire be appointed Chairman of the Licensing 
Sub-Committee for this meeting only.

COUNCILLOR DERBYSHIRE IN THE CHAIR

2 – Minutes

The Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 15th December, 2016 were 
taken as read and confirmed.

3 – Attendance of Substitute Members

Councillor Derbyshire had replaced Councillor Callister and Councillor Proffitt had 
replaced Councillor Seward for this meeting only.

4 – Application for a Gaming Machine Permit in Licensed Premises 

The Senior Licensing Officer reported that the Licensing Authority had received an 
application for a Gaming Machine Permit from Gamestec Leisure Limited on behalf 
of Victoria, Oxford Street, Barrow-in-Furness, (known as the Victoria Tavern) under 
Schedule 13 Gambling Act 2005 (“the Act”) for 7 gaming machines within the 
premises.

Victoria benefitted from a Premises licence issued under Section 17 Licensing Act 
2003 authorising the sale of alcohol and had an automatic entitlement to make 
available two gaming machines (Category C or D).

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



To take advantage of this entitlement, Premises Licence holders must give notice to 
the Licensing Authority and pay the prescribed fee (currently £50). The Licensing 
Authority had no discretion in this situation.

Where a premises wished to have more than 2 gaming machines, it needed to apply 
for a Gaming Machine Permit.  The Council’s Statement of Gambling Policy stated 
that each application would be determined on a case by case basis.

The Council’s Scheme of Delegation did not authorise Officers to determine 
applications where the application was for more than 4 gaming machines.

Members should be satisfied that the granting of the said permit would not 
undermine the licensing objectives and that the applicant was aware of the positive 
steps required to promote the licensing objectives.

The Act contained 3 licensing objectives which were:

 Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder being 
associated with crime and disorder, or being used to support crime; 

 Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and
 Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or 

exploited by gambling.

The Licensing Authority could only have regard to these objectives when carrying 
out their functions under the Act.

The Gambling Commissions published code of practice provided the requirements 
that must be complied with by the Gambling Machine Permit Holder.

The Senior Licensing Officer had visited the premises and confirmed that they were 
compliant with the requirements of the code of practice regarding the location and 
operation of gaming machines.

The Licensing Authority had consulted with Cumbria Constabulary who had 
confirmed they had no objection to the application.

RESOLVED:- That a Gaming Machine Permit for 7 (Category C or D) gaming 
machines be granted, situated in the locations stipulated in the application and 
associated plan, at Victoria, Oxford Street, Barrow-in-Furness (known as the Victoria 
Tavern).

The meeting closed at 3.10 p.m.

Page 4

Agenda Item 6



  Part One

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 4th June, 2019

Reporting Officer:  Licensing Officer

(D)

Title: Application for a Premises Licence

Summary and Conclusions: This report sets out details of an application for 
a Premises Licence made under s.17(1) Licensing Act 2003 from Island 
Express (“the Applicant”), 19 Ramsden Dock Road, Barrow in Furness, 
Cumbria, LA14 2TP.

Valid representations have been received from 3 local residents which require 
consideration.

Recommendation: It is recommended that members grant the application in 
line with the Operating Schedule put forward by the Applicant.

Report

The supply of alcohol, provision of regulated entertainment, and sale of late 
night refreshment are licensable activities under s.1 Licensing Act 2003 (“the 
Act”). Authorisation from the Council, in its role as the licensing authority, is 
required in order to carry on any of these activities at premises within the 
Borough.

The Act provides several forms of authorisation for different scenarios. 
Persons or organisations wishing to carry on activities at premises on a 
regular basis, or at larger one-off events, will require a premises licence to 
authorise those activities. Members’ clubs, satisfying a number of statutory 
criteria, may alternatively hold a club premises certificate.

Under s. 17(1) an application for a premises licence must be made to the 
relevant Licensing Authority subject to ss.54 and 55 (form of application and 
fees to accompany an application). Barrow Borough Council is the licensing 
authority for the Barrow of Barrow-in-Furness.

The application must be accompanied by:-

a) An operating schedule
b) A plan of the premises to which the application relates; and
c) By a form of consent (where the application includes the sale of 

alcohol) given by the person whom the applicant has designated as 
premises supervisor.

Page 5

Agenda Item 8



Under the scheme of delegation adopted by the Council, the Licensing Sub-
Committee (“the Sub-Committee”) is responsible for the exercise of many of 
the functions of the licensing authority, including determination of premises 
licence applications where representations have been received.

1. The Application

On 3rd April 2019, under s.17(1) of the Act, an application was made to the 
Licensing Authority by Island Express, 19 Ramsden Dock Road, Barrow in 
Furness, Cumbria, LA14 2TP for a premises licence. The application seeks 
authorisation for the following:

Supply of Alcohol (off the 
premises)

Monday – Sunday 11am – 11pm

Opening Hours of the Premises Monday – Sunday 11am – 11pm

In accordance with s.17(5) the Applicant has advertised the application within 
the prescribed period in the prescribed form and manner. A notice has been 
displayed on the premises for a 28 day period and the notice has been 
published in the local newspaper.

Additionally notice of application has been given by the Applicant through 
service of a copy of the application to the specified responsible authorities 
(this obligation is fulfilled by officers where the application was given 
electronically, sent on 5th April 2019), satisfying s 17(6) of the Act. 

Failure to comply with these requirements would render an application invalid.  

A copy of the full application including the operating schedule, plan of 
premises and form of consent is attached at Appendix 1, 2 and 3.

The Licensing Department provided pre-application advice to the Applicant on 
2nd January 2019, where assistance was given in completing the application 
form and advice given about what to include.

2. Representations

S. 18(3) of the Act states that where relevant representations are made, the 
authority must hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the 
applicant and each person who has made representations agree that a 
hearing is unnecessary.

The Licensing Authority has received relevant representations and therefore 
has given notice of the hearing to the Applicant an those persons who have 
made relevant representations (as defined by s. 18(6)) as required by Sch 2 
and regulation 6 Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Page 6

Agenda Item 8



The Council has consulted with the following responsible authorities:-  

 Licensing Authority (Barrow Borough Council*) 
(s.13(4)(g))

 The Local Planning Authority (s.13(4)(d))
 Environmental Protection Team (s.13(4)(e))
 Chief Officer of Police (s.13(4)(a))
 Health and Safety Officer (s.13(4)(c))
 Divisional Officer, Cumbria Fire and Rescue (s.13(4)(b))
 Trading Standards (s.13(4)(f)(ii))
 Public Health (s.13(4)(e))
 Safeguarding and Review, Child Protection (s.13(4)(f)(i)); 

and
 Home Office Immigration Enforcement (The Immigration 

Act 2016 made the Secretary of State a responsible 
authority in respect of premises licensed to sell alcohol)

*A licensing authority must carry out its function under the act with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives and its licensing statement (s.4).

Representations from responsible authorities

On 29th April 2019, the Council received a representation from Planning, who 
are a responsible authority (Appendix 4):

the premises received planning permission for a takeaway by virtue of 
consent 2016/0242 (July 2016). The hours of operation were restricted 
to 0700-2300h in order to protect residential amenities. It is noted that 
the alcohol license applied for stays within these hours so no 
objections from Planning.

There has been no other representations from Responsible Authorities.

Representations from Residents

Relevant objections (“the Objectors”) to the granting of the licence have been 
received from residents living in close proximity of the premises.

The objections received raise concerns over the Applicant’s ability to promote 
the licensing objectives which are;

 Prevention of crime and disorder;
 Public safety;
 Prevention of public nuisance; and
 Protection of children from harm

Page 7

Agenda Item 8



Resident 1:

The first representation was received on 10 April 2019:
please pass on to licensing officer 're the " island express " applying to 
sell alcohol 7 days per week from 11 am to 11pm, I object to this as live 
across the road as it's bad enough 're bus route and traffic congestion 
and danger to pedestrians along with parking / waiting for meals, it's 
simply the wrong location for this type of business.

A reply was sent to the resident asking them to elaborate on how they think 
the application may affect the 4 licensing objectives. A reply was received on 
10 April 2019:

thanks for prompt reply , my concerns are predominantly about public 
safety especially children 're drugs and underage drinking, the drug 
culture over here is well documented and is still going even after all the 
deaths over here , I think policy change is required from police / council 
're housing ex prisoners over here making barrow island cleaner of the 
drugs , will the shop attract anti social behaviour 're current drugs / 
alcohol culture which may end up with fighting at all ours of the day , 
who can prevent the harm to children ( what measures will be in place) 
suitably qualified people will be required with the correct training , who 
is responsible / accountable for this, 're health & safety the shop 
location is on a narrow street and bus route am thinking access / 
egress for fire / ambulances / police , how much noise and disruption 
will or could occur 're shop location to all the neighbours ( me ) , 
parking is a major issue over here especially on that corner 're Chinese 
, chip shop and island express as it is will it worsen over longer periods 
there's to much going on in such a built up area again health and safety 
to general public 're parked cars on bus route 're pedestrians.

hope this explains

Resident 2:

The second objection was received on 11 April 2019:

Please note I am writing to object to the premises licence application 
for sale/supply of alcohol made by Island Express 19 Ramsden Dock 
Road Barrow in Furness LA14 2TP on the following grounds:-

*There is already sufficient provision for sales of alcohol in the local 
area, Coop Island Rd  (open daily until 10pm), Mace store Anchor Rd 
(open daily until 10.30pm) as well as the Royal Hotel, Navy Club, 
Chandler's and the Devonshire Public House 

*Potential for problems leading to an increase in antisocial behaviour
*Potential for encouraging under age drinking
*Increase in traffic volumes and any potential noise/parking issues that 
may cause

Page 8

Agenda Item 8



*Increased ease of access to alcohol for vulnerable people living in the 
local area who are trying to give up alcohol addiction, possibly 
undermining the good work being offered by the recently opened 
welfare centre initiative at Egerton Court
*Issues with increase in littering of the local and surrounding area 
which is an ongoing major issue for residents

I therefore place my objections on record in the strongest possible 
terms personally and on behalf of other concerned local residents

Yours faithfully

Local Neighbourhood Watch Coordinator

Resident 3:

The final objection was received on 12 April 2019. More information has been 
requested however at the time of writing this has not been received.

I strongly object to the island express takeaway on barrow island being 
granted a liquor license on the following grounds.
Noise
Rubbish
Anti social behaviour
And the fact that I didn't think you would grant a license to a residential 
property.
Thank you [email removed]

Copies of the emails received from residents are attached to this report in 
Appendix 5, 6 and 7 and they have all been invited to today’s hearing.

Page 9

Agenda Item 8



3. Officers Summary

The Reporting Officer contacted the Applicant on 16 April 2019 advising of the representations that had been received, and 
recommended that they put forward some further information about their application and what measures they propose to put in 
place to promote the 4 licensing objectives (also known as volunteered conditions). Some further information has been put forward 
by the Applicant which is attached at Appendix 8 and is tabulated below:

Licensing 
Objectives

Representations in relation to each objective 
(some are relevant to more than one objective)
(numbers denote which resident has made the 
representation)

Applicants proposed conditions

Prevention of 
public nuisance

- Noise and disruption to local residents (1)
- Anti-social behaviour (1)
- Bus route and traffic congestion, potential 

danger to pedestrians (1)
- Potential for problems leading to an increase in 

antisocial behaviour (1)
- Increase in traffic volumes and any potential 

noise/parking issues that may cause (2)
- Issues with increase in littering of the local and 

surrounding area which is an ongoing major 
issue for residents (2)

- Noise (3)
- Rubbish (3)

- CCTV whilst the premises is open and stored 
securely and kept for 14 days

- Clear signage stating that CCTV is in operation.
- Waste disposal contract. External cleaning 

schedule in operation.
- All reasonable steps have been taken to prevent 

nuisance to neighbours/businesses.

Prevention of 
crime and 
disorder

- Anti-social behaviour (1)
- Potential for problems leading to an increase in 

antisocial behaviour (2)
- Anti social behaviour (3)

- No alcohol will be sold within or consumed 
within the premises.

- All sales of alcohol will be recorded in a sales 
book and be retained. 

- Conflict resolution training will be given to all 

P
age 10

A
genda Item

 8



staff/liaison with police
- Fire risk assessment to be submitted to Cumbria 

Fire and Rescue service 
- Premises licence conditions training-recorded 

and refreshed every 6 months
- CCTV whilst the premises is open and stored 

securely and kept for 14 days-Sign stating that 
CCTV is in operation

- Open and closing checks completed
- Sale of alcohol from 16.00 to 23.00 only 
- Sale of alcohol delivery only-off the premises
- Training provided for all members of staff/new 

starters by the designated premises 
supervisor/personal licence holder

- Only selling alcohol with a pre-ordered food 
delivery

- If no sale then this will be recorded in a no sale 
book and the reason why will be recorded. 

- If more than one refusal at one given address 
on the basis of drunkenness, then permanent 
future no sale of alcohol to that address.

- No sale of alcohol to somebody who is drunk or 
in the presence of somebody who is drunk. 

Protection of 
children from 
harm

- Children (drugs and underage drinking) (1)
- Potential for encouraging under age drinking 

(2)

- ID confirmed with Cumbria constabulary Staff 
must be trained in checking customers' ages by 
only accepting approved identification. 

- Alcohol not to be on displayed on premises.
- Challenge 25 policy in place and full training 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 8



given to all staff by DPS.
- A refusal book on the premises where staff can 

record details of everyone who has been 
refused alcohol.

- If a customer is under 18 or in the company of 
persons under 18, the delivery of alcohol will be 
cancelled.

- If refusal of sale at any given address, on the 
basis of under the age of 18 or insufficient proof 
of age, then permanent ban of sale of alcohol to 
that address. 

Public Safety - Bus route and traffic congestion, potential 
danger to pedestrians (1)

- Increased ease of access to alcohol for 
vulnerable people living in the local area who 
are trying to give up alcohol addiction, possibly 
undermining the good work being offered by 
the recently opened welfare centre initiative at 
Egerton Court (2)

- Fire risk assessment-ensure it complies with all 
statutory fire safety controls.

- First Aid trained member of staff on duty at all 
times.

- No sale or consumption of alcohol on the 
premises

P
age 12

A
genda Item

 8



4. Mediation

The Reporting Officer has acted as the mediator between the Applicant and 
Objectors to try and agree on terms that would satisfy all parties concerned.

A copy of the attached information at Appendix 9 was forwarded on 24th April 
2019 to all those who had objected for comment. Resident 1 replied on 24th 
April 2019 to say:

thanks for information, the alcohol will be only sold with food deliveries 
looks fine no problem, no alcohol to be sold over the counter again 
looks fine no problem,, cctv and training looks fine no problem, the only 
issue i can see is the potential traffic congestion on that corner, re taxi, 
bus services along with the parking issues over here, i am thinking of 
pedestrians especially children, not an easy answer in this one, what 
assurances re road health and safety is my concern.

Resident 2 replied on 26th April 2019 to say:

Hello and thank you for the additional information given in your email.

After careful consideration, I still have some reservations about the 
premises licence application, as follows:-

In most localities, within the applicants delivery catchment area, there 
is sufficient provision for sales of alcohol 

How will the conditions of sale of alcohol (only with food deliveries) be 
"policed"? I feel that temptation remains for alcohol purchases to be 
made in person at the premises, with or without purchases of takeaway 
food.

The potential for encouraging under age drinking (at the delivery 
address) remains.

Ease of access by allowing alcohol purchases with food deliveries may 
still have a detrimental effect on vulnerable people who have alcohol 
related problems. 

For the reasons given, I still object to the premises licence application.

Yours faithfully 
 

Copies of these emails are attached at Appendix 10 

Residents have been invited to attend todays meeting to address the 
Committee to support their objections to the granting of the premises licence.

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



5. Borough of Barrow in Furness, Statement of Licensing Policy 2015

Applications

The Statement of Licensing Policy makes clear to applicants and persons who 
have made representations the considerations that will be taken into account 
when determining applications. It is also intended to guide the Sub-Committee 
when considering licensing applications; however, the Sub-Committee may 
depart from either the Statement of Licensing Policy or the statutory guidance 
where the circumstances of the application justify it and if there are good 
reasons for doing so.  Full reasons must be given and Sub-Committees 
should be aware that such departures could give rise to an appeal or judicial 
review.

When considering applications, the Licensing Authority will have regard to: 

• The Licensing Act and licensing objectives 
• Government guidance issued under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003
• Any supporting regulations 
• The Statement of Licensing Policy

7.4 When considering applications where representations have been made, 
the Licensing Authority will seek to balance those factors against its duty to 
promote the four licensing objectives and the rights of residents to peace and 
quiet. 

6. The Licensing Objectives 

This section sets out the controls the licensing authority and responsible 
authorities will expect to see where it is deemed relevant to promote the 
licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee must ensure that all licensing decisions have a direct 
relationship to the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Every 
application should be considered on its merits, and there must not be a 
'blanket policy' to the extent that it is applied so rigidly that an exercise of 
discretion in each individual case is precluded. Applications must be 
considered with regard to the principles of fair process and the Human Rights 
Act.

7. National Guidance

Revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing act 2003.

Section 2 – The Licensing Objectives is attached at Appendix 11.

Section 9 – Determining applications is attached at Appendix 12.

Page 14

Agenda Item 8



The provisions of chapter 10 of the statutory guidance highlight that only 
precise, appropriate and proportionate conditions, which promote one or more 
of the licensing objectives, should be attached to the licence or certificate. The 
Sub-Committee should only impose such conditions as are necessary to 
promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the 
representations received, and should avoid straying into undisputed areas. 
Conditions duplicating other statutory provisions are not considered to be 
appropriate.

8. Determination of application for premises licence

When the Licensing Authority receives an application for a premises licence 
made in accordance with s.17 and it is satisfied that the applicant has 
complied with the requirements imposed under s.17(5) the Licensing Authority 
must grant the licence in accordance with the application subject only to:-

a) Such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule 
accompanying the application; and

b) Any conditions which must, under ss. 19, 20, 21 be included in the 
licence (mandatory conditions).

The application must be determined having regard to any relevant 
representations made take such of the steps mentioned below as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:

a) To grant the licence subject to:-

(i) Conditions which are consistent with the Operating 
Schedule, modified to such extent as the Licensing 
Authority considers necessary for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives

(ii) Any applicable mandatory conditions

b) Refuse to grant the premises licence.

9. Recommendation

I recommend that members GRANT the premises licence subject to:-

(i) Conditions which are consistent with the Operating schedule, modified 
to such an extent as the Licensing Authority considers necessary 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Reasons for Recommendation

The reasons for the Officers recommendations are:-

Page 15

Agenda Item 8



a) Details provided in the operating schedule and the modified 
conditions clearly outline the steps the Applicant will take in 
promoting the licensing objectives.

Measures to ensure the protection of children from harm include 
operating a Challenge 25 policy and no alcohol to be sold at the 
premises (delivery only).

b) No representations were made by the Police; no concerns were 
raised regarding the potential for an increase in crime and disorder 
in or around the premises.

c) The Licensing Authority was approached by the Applicant pre-
application to discuss intended measures and for guidance on the 
application. It is the Reporting Officers’ opinion that this displays a 
willingness to co-operate with responsible authorities in the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.

d) The Applicant voluntarily offered a reduction in opening hours to 
meet the needs of nearby residents in satisfying their concerns 
regarding public nuisance.

e) It is the reporting officers’ opinion that the modified conditions 
provide a balance between The Applicants’ duty to promote the 
licensing objectives and the residents’ rights to peace and quiet.

(i) Legal Implications

The application met the requirements of The Licensing Act 2003.

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 
promoting the licensing objectives which are central to The Licensing Act 
2003: 

- The prevention of crime and disorder;
- Public safety;
- The prevention of public nuisance
- The protection of children from harm

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to 
national guidance and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.  

Any party to an application (that being an applicant or someone who made a 
representation) has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court.

(ii) Risk Assessment

The recommendation has no, minor or significant implications.

Page 16

Agenda Item 8



(iii) Financial Implications

If any appeal is successful, the costs would need to be met by the Council.

(iv) Health and Safety Implications

The recommendation has no, minor or significant implications.

(v) Equality and Diversity

The recommendation has no detrimental impact on service users showing any 
of the protected characteristics under current Equalities legislation.

(vi) Health and Well-being Implications

The recommendation has little impact on the Health and Wellbeing of users of 
this service.

Background Papers

Nil

Page 17

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 20

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 21

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 22

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 23

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 24

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 25

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 26

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 27

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 28

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 29

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 30

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 31

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 32

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 33

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 34

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 35

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 36

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1



Page 37

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 3



Page 40

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 3



1

Graham Barker

From: jahipkiss@barrowbc.gov.uk

Sent: 29 April 2019 11:08

To: Jason Hipkiss

Subject: Planning Application Reference Number BCO/2019/0308

  

  

To help p ro tect your priva cy ,  Mi crosof t O f fice p revented autom atic download o f  th is pi cture  from  the  Inte rne t.

 

Barrow-in-Furness Borough Council 
Town Hall 
Duke Street 
Barrow-in-Furness 
LA14 2LD 

  

Reference Number : BCO/2019/0308 
Location : 19 Ramsden Dock Road Barrow-in-Furness Cumbria LA14 2TP 
Proposal : Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 
2003 to allow for the sale of alcohol from the premises and the delivery of alcohol to 
customers who have ordered takeaway food. 

Hello, 

the premises received planning permission for a takeaway by virtue of consent 
2016/0242 (July 2016). The hours of operation were restricted to 0700-2300h in 
order to protect residential amenities. It is noted that the alcohol license applied for 
stays within these hours so no objections from Planning. 
  

  

Page 41

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5



Page 44

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5



Page 45

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5



Page 46

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5



Page 47

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5



Page 48

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5



Page 49

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5



Page 50

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5



Page 51

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 6



Page 54

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 6



Page 55

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 7



Page 58

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 7



Page 59

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Island Express 

19 Ramsden Dock Road 

Barrow Island 

Barrow-In-Furness  

Cumbria 

LA14 2TP 

 

Operating schedule 

Hours of opening 16:00-23:00 Monday-Sunday (except Wednesdays) 

Application for the sale of alcohol off the premises Monday to Sunday 16:00-23:00 

 

Steps we will undertake to promote the four licensing objectives 

 

Prevention of crime and disorder 

 No alcohol will be sold within or consumed within the premises. 

 All sales of alcohol will be recorded in a sales book and be retained.  

 Conflict resolution training will be given to all staff/liaison with police 

 Fire risk assessment to be submitted to Cumbria Fire and Rescue service  

 Premises licence conditions training-recorded and refreshed every 6 months 

 CCTV whilst the premises is open and stored securely and kept for 14 days-Sign 

stating that CCTV is in operation 

 Open and closing checks completed 

 Sale of alcohol from 16.00 to 23.00 only  

 Sale of alcohol delivery only-off the premises 

 Training provided for all members of staff/new starters by the designated premises 

supervisor/personal licence holder 

 Only selling alcohol with a pre-ordered food delivery 

 If no sale then this will be recorded in a no sale book and the reason why will be 

recorded.  

 If more than one refusal at one given address on the basis of drunkenness, then 

permanent future no sale of alcohol to that address. 

 No sale of alcohol to somebody who is drunk or in the presence of somebody who is 

drunk.  

Public safety 

 Fire risk assessment-ensure it complies with all statutory fire safety controls. 

 First Aid trained member of staff on duty at all times. 

 No sale or consumption of alcohol on the premises 

The prevention of public nuisance 

 CCTV whilst the premises is open and stored securely and kept for 14 days 

 Clear signage stating that CCTV is in operation. 

 Waste disposal contract. External cleaning schedule in operation. 

 All reasonable steps have been taken to prevent nuisance to neighbours/businesses. 

The protection of children from harm  

 ID confirmed with Cumbria constabulary Staff must be trained in checking 

customers' ages by only accepting approved identification.  

 Alcohol not to be on displayed on premises. 

 Challenge 25 policy in place and full training given to all staff by DPS. 

 A refusal book on the premises where staff can record details of everyone who has 

been refused alcohol. 

 If a customer is under 18 or in the company of persons under 18, the delivery of 

alcohol will be cancelled. 

 If refusal of sale at any given address, on the basis of under the age of 18 or 

insufficient proof of age, then permanent ban of sale of alcohol to that address.  

Page 61

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 9



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Katherine Benson

From: dave.armistead2014 <dave.armistead2014@gmail.com>

Sent: 24 April 2019 12:14

To: Katherine Benson

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Application - Island Express

thanks for information , the alcohol will be only sold with food deliveries looks fine no problem , no alcohol 
to be sold over the counter again looks fine no problem , cctv and training looks fine no problem , the only 
issue i can see is the potential traffic congestion on that corner , re taxi  , bus services along with the parking 
issues over here , i am thinking of pedestrians especially children , not an easy answer in this one , what 
assurances re road health and safety is my concern. 
 
thanks 
 
dave 
 
 
 
Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2 

 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Katherine Benson <kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk>  
Date: 24/04/2019 11:47 (GMT+00:00)  
To: Katherine Benson <kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk>  
Subject: Premises Licence Application - Island Express  
 

Hello All, 

  

Thank you for submitting your representations in relation to the Premises Licence application for Island 
Express, 19 Ramsden Dock Road. 

  

Following your representations the applicant has submitted some further information which I would like 
your comments on (please see attached). 

  

Many thanks 

Katherine 

  

Page 63

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 10

kbenson
Rectangle

kbenson_1
Rectangle



2

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
cid:image002.png@01D28DD8.46C8C1E0

 

Katherine Benson (Licensing Officer) 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
cid:image003.png@01D28DD8.46C8C1E0

 

Public Protection Services  

Borough of Barrow-in-Furness 

Town Hall, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 2LD. 

Email: kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk  |  Tel: (01229) 876545 

  

  

  

Barrow Borough Council – To view the Council’s Privacy notice and GDPR Policy please click link 
below 

  

https://www.barrowbc.gov.uk/about-the-council/data-protection-and-privacy-statement/ 

  

Our vision for the Borough is a healthy population, with high aspirations, living in good 
quality housing with decent jobs in a diverse economy. 

  

Do you really need to print this e-mail? 

  

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual to whom it is addressed. Any view or opinions presented are solely of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Barrow Borough Council.  

  

If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on 
this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender. 

  

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our 
filters, click here to report it. 

Page 64

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 10



1

Katherine Benson

From: chrisyclarke <chrisyclarke@aol.co.uk>

Sent: 26 April 2019 13:44

To: Katherine Benson

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Application - Island Express

Hello and thank you for the additional information given in your email. 
 
After careful consideration, I still have some reservations about the premises licence application, as 
follows:- 
 
In most localities, within the applicants delivery catchment area, there is sufficient provision for sales of 
alcohol  
 
How will the conditions of sale of alcohol (only with food deliveries) be "policed"? I feel that temptation 
remains for alcohol purchases to be made in person at the premises, with or without purchases of takeaway 
food. 
 
The potential for encouraging under age drinking (at the delivery address) remains. 
 
Ease of access by allowing alcohol purchases with food deliveries may still have a detrimental effect on 
vunerable people who have alcohol related problems.  
 
For the reasons given, I still object to the premises licence application. 
 
Yours faithfully  
Christine Clarke  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Katherine Benson <kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk>  
Date: 24/04/2019 11:47 (GMT+00:00)  
To: Katherine Benson <kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk>  
Subject: Premises Licence Application - Island Express  
 

Page 65

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 11

kbenson_2
Rectangle

kbenson_3
Rectangle



2

Hello All, 

  

Thank you for submitting your representations in relation to the Premises Licence application for Island 
Express, 19 Ramsden Dock Road. 

  

Following your representations the applicant has submitted some further information which I would like 
your comments on (please see attached). 

  

Many thanks 

Katherine 

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
cid:image002.png@01D28DD8.46C8C1E0

 

Katherine Benson (Licensing Officer) 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
cid:image003.png@01D28DD8.46C8C1E0

 

Public Protection Services  

Borough of Barrow-in-Furness 

Town Hall, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 2LD. 

Email: kbenson@barrowbc.gov.uk  |  Tel: (01229) 876545 

  

  

  

Barrow Borough Council – To view the Council’s Privacy notice and GDPR Policy please click link 
below 

  

https://www.barrowbc.gov.uk/about-the-council/data-protection-and-privacy-statement/ 

  

Our vision for the Borough is a healthy population, with high aspirations, living in good 
quality housing with decent jobs in a diverse economy. 

  

Do you really need to print this e-mail? 

Page 66

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 11



3

  

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual to whom it is addressed. Any view or opinions presented are solely of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Barrow Borough Council.  

  

If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on 
this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender. 

  

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our 
filters, click here to report it. 

Page 67

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 12



Page 70

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 12



Page 71

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 12



Page 72

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 12



Page 73

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 12



Page 74

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 12



Page 75

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 12



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Confirmation of Minutes
	8 Application for a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1a island express app
	Appendix 1b island express plan
	Appendix 1c island express dps consent
	Appendix 2 - Planning Rep
	Appendix 7 Section 9 182 guidance
	Appendix 3a Resident 1 - Rep
	Appendix 3b Resident 2 - Rep
	Appendix 3c Resident 3 - rep
	Appendix 4 Premises licence conditions
	Appendix 5a Resident 1 - New
	Appendix 5b Resident 2 - new rep
	Appendix 6 Section 2 182 guidance




